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Gontlenan:

Your cosmunication of recent date has boon received
and w2 are plensed to learn that you ;‘:'-1?" the progran
reforred to. On checking our record wo find that 1t
agroos with your report, shioh we ure gind to confira,

Toe General Bleotric Statiocns are not participating
in the distridution of Bxko elamps] therafors ws return
Hhe-asountshish.you sent, togathor sith one of our
cen stamps,

We Arust that you will continmue to find pleasure
in oar programs and we akall Ge glad to reseive your
commenta on the reception of future broadoasting.

Very truly yours,
BROADCASTING STATION WGY,
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